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LIMITED REVIEW REPORT

To the Board of Directors of

Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Urja Bhawan, Victoria Park, Meerut

1.

We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited financial results of
PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED for the quarter ended 31
March 2024 (the statement) being submitted by the Company.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management and has
been approved by the Board of Directors. Our responsibility is to issue a report on the
Statement based on our review.

We conducted our review in accordance with the Revised Standard on Review
Engagements (SRE) 2400, “Engagements to Review Financial Statements”, issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). This Standard requires that we plan and
perform the review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of company
personnel and analytical procedures applied to financial data and thus provides less
assurance than an audit. We have not performed an audit, and, accordingly, we do not
express an audit opinion.

Management has informed us that transaction with parent company UPPCL related to
Loan / Subsidy / Power Purchased / Interest Paid / Electricity Charged etc. are recorded
on the basis of advice received from parent company. As the reconciliation with parent
company is pending, the financial impact of any advice received but omitted to be recorded
could not be ascertained.

Based on our review, except for the effects as described in the previous paragraph, nothing
has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying financial
statements do not give a true and fair view in accordance with the Financial Reporting
Standards

Place: Meerut For: JPNGA & Co. (FRN: 010198-C)

Date: 28 May 2024 Chartered Accountafifs AN
UDIN: 24078293BJZZNG7117 O
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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
URJA BHAWAN, VICTORIA PARK, MEERUT
CIN : U31200UP2003SGC027458

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2024

(Z in Crore)
Note AS AT AS AT AS AT
Particulars - No 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 01.04.2022
° | UNAUDITED | Restated Restated
() [ASSETS
(1) |Non-current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 15733.30 15897.56 15554.54
(b) Capital Work-in-Progress ' 3 1257.31 201.56 269.07
(c) Assets not in Possession 4 0.00 0.00 0.00
(d) Intangible Assets 5A 47.26 57.49 68.10
(e) Intangible Assets Under Development 58 0.00 0.39 0.00
(f) Financial Assets (Others) 6 5339.61 6525.69 7399.27
(2) |Current Assets :
(a) Inventories . ol 740.99 511.24 448.70
(b) Financial Assets ;
(i) Trade Receivables 8 10728.30 10004.92 11587.49
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalenis 9-A 656.55 541.71 643.15
(iii) Bank baiances other than (i) above 9-B 1.10 1.39 1.36
(iv) Others 10 1938.63 1763.53| 2538.14
(c) Other Current Assets 11 3398.57 1597.80 667.85
Total Assets 39841.62 37103.38 39177.67
(I |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 12 19704.94 17127.92 16176.44
(b) Other Equity 13 (1097.51) (1927.17) (2902 .65)
Liabilities
(1) |Non-current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities :
(i) Borrowings ; 14 6599.69 8170.25 9365.53
(i) Trade Payables
(i) Other Financial Liabilities 15 2483.35 2351.97 2225.67
(2) |Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 16 1659 74 2330.57 2021.11
(i) Trade Payables 17 1646.11 1934.36 5390 03
(iiiy Other Financial Liabilities 18 8845.30 7115.48 6901 54
Significant Accounting Policies of Financial Statement 1
Notes on Accounts of Financial Statement : 29
Note 1 to 28 jorm integral part of Accounts
|
Tetal Equitv and Liabilities 39841.62 37103.38 39177.67 |

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

-

%c‘#frl:?(a%’/' jﬁlw %r Isha han/

e pat : " Tomar . ;
Chief Financial Officer Director(Finance) Company Secretary Managing PDirector
- DIN 09148918

Place : MEERUT DIN 00905139 M.No. F-7542

pate: 22 MAY 20%
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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
URJA BHAWAN, VICTORIA PARK, MEERUT
CIN : U31200UP2003SGC027458

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2024

(¥ in Crore)

Corresponding

3 Months Preceding 3 PSR For the Year | Forthe Year
Particulars Note erlcled_ Months ended ended previous ended ended
No. 31.03.2024 31.12.2023 year 31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.03,2023
Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited Restated
| Revenue From Operations 19 4026.07 6699.25 5130.58 22731.55 216009.13
Il Other Income 20 121.52 1563.18 2765.66 5011.63 5878.73
1 Total Income (I+11) 4147.59 8262.43 7896.24 27743.18 27487.86
IV EXPENSES
1 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade (Power Purchased) 21 5283.39 5529.35 1540.687 22911.19 21514.20
2 Employee Benefits Expense 22 282.98 159.58 566.09 725.68 617.07
3  Finance Costs 23 347.24 222,65 240.00| | 1054.49 1154.00
4  Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 24 290.42 199.67 180.33 881.25 697.17
5 Adminstration, Gerenral & Other Expense 25 168.58 130,38 24593 49551 478.03
6 Repair and Maintenance 26 218,73 22348 350.35 743.04 707.08
7 Bad Debts & Provisions 27 (3,001.41) 27719 1776.18 44.27 2186.72
B Other Expenses
Total Expenses (IV) 3517.94 6742.32 4899.55 26855.43 27334.25
V'  Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional Items and Tax (lI-1V}) 629.65 1520.11 2996.69 887.75 153.61
VI Exceptional ltems 28 25.01 0.00 18.14 25.01 18.14
Vil Profit/(Loss) before Tax (V(+/-)VI) 604.64 1520.11 2978.55 862.74 135.47
Vil Tax expense:
(1) Current tax i = 5 ”
(2) Deferred tax
IX  Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (VII-VIII) 604.64 1520.11 2978.55 862.74 135.47
X Profit/(Loss) from discontinued operations
Xl Tax expense of discontinued operations
Xl Profit/(Loss) from discontinued operations {after tax) (X-XI)
Xl Profit/(Loss) for the period (IX+XIl) 604.64 1520.11 2978.55 862.74 135.47
X1V Other Comprehensive Income
(i) tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss- Remeasurement of
A Defined Benefit Plans (Acturial Gain aor Loss) g i .08 (685 il
(i) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
B () ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss it
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XII+XIV) (Comprising
i Profit/{Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income for the period) S ey £87282 eae e
XVI Earnings per equity share (continuing operation) :
(1) Basic 31.15 78.50 193.75 46.38 8.08
(2) Diluted 3108 73.40 193.75 45.34 TiRG
XVIl Earnings per equity share (for discontinued operation) :
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted
XVl Earnings per equity share (for discontinued & continuing operations)
(1) Basic 31.15 79.50 193,75 46.38 8.08
(2) Dituted 31.15 73.40 18375 45.34 7.25
Significant Accounting Policies of Financial Statement 1
MNotes on Accounts of Financial Statement 28
Mote 1 to 29 form integral part of Accounts.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
-

dop b Jm@

A Ca
S > K. Tomar
Chief Financial Officer

Director(Finance)
Place : MEERUT DIN 00906139
pate: 12 MAY 22

UDIN: 240F 3243 BT 22 NG F1+

Q)

Jitesh Grover

Company Secretary
M.No. F-7542

Isha uh/

Managing Director

DIN 09{148918
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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED |
(A wholly owned subsidiary of U.P. Power Corporation Limited)
(CIN: U31200UP2003SGC027458)
. URJA BHAWAN, VICTORIA PARK, MEERUT

Note No. 1

COMPANY'S INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

FOR FY 2023-24 (01.01.2024 TO 31.03.2024)

Reporting Entity:

‘Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited (the "Company") is a Company domiciled in India and
limited by shares (CIN: U31200UP2003SGC027458). The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of
U.P. Power Corporation Limited, Lucknow (A State Govt. company) and is engaged in the distribution
of clectricity in its specified arca. The address of the Company's registered office is Urja Bhawan,
Victoria Park, Meerut, Uttar Pradesh-250001.

1. GENERAL/BASIS OF PREPARATION:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(©)

(M

The financial statements arc prepared in accordance with the applicable provisions of the

Companices Act, 2013. However, where there is a deviation from the provisions of the -
Companics Act,.2013 in preparation of these accounts, the corresponding provisions of
Iilectricity (Supply) Annual Accounts Rules 1985 have been adopted.

The accounts arc prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual basis, unless stated

otherwise, in pursuance of Ind AS, and on accounting assumption of going concern.

Insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custom Duty, Interest on Income Tax & I'rade Tax and
Interest on loans to staff is accounted for on receipt basis after the recovery of principal in full.

Statement of compliance

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting, unless stated otherwisc,
and comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companics
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendments thereto, the Companies
Act, 2013 (to the extent notificd and applicable), applicable provisions of the companics Act,
1956. and the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable.

‘These financial statements were approved by Board of Directors on 22" day of May, 2024.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements arc prepared in Indian Rupee (%) which is the Company’s functional
currency. All financial information presented in Indian rupees has been rounded to the nearest
rupees in crore (upto two decimals), except as stated otherwise.

Use of estimates and management judgements

The preparation of financial statements require management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that may impact the application of accounting policies and the reported value of
asset, liabilitics, income, expenses and rclated disclosures concerning the items involved as well
as Contingent Asscts and Liabilities at the balance date. The estimates and management’s
judgements are based on previous experience and other factor considered rcasonable and
prudent in the circumstances. Actual results may differ for this estimate.

Iistimates and underlying assumptions arc reviewed as on ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate are reviewed and if any
future periods affected.

Q- e




(g) Current and non-current classification
1) The Company presents asscts and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current

2.

classification.

An asset is current when it is: _

e Expected to be realized or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

e Ield primarily for the purpose of trading;

e Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

e Cash or cash cquivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to scttle a
liability for the last twelve months after the reporting period.

All other asscts arc classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
e Itis expected to be scttled in normal operating cycle;

e [tis held primarily for the purpose of trading:
e [tis duc to be settled within twelve months afier the reporting period; or
e There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve

month after the reporting period.

All other liabilitics are classified as non-current.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a)

b)

¢)

d)

II.

II1.

Property, Plant and Equipment :

Property, Plant and Liquipment are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.
Balances shown under this head in Last Financial Year carrying same balances as Opening
balances in Current Financial Year.

All costs relating to the acquisition and installation of Property, Plant and Equipment till the
date of commissioning are capitalized.

Consumer Contribution, Grants and Subsidics received towards cost of capital assets are
treated initially as capital reserve and subscquently amortized in the proportion in which
depreciation on related asset is charged.

In the case of commissioned assets, where final settlement of bills with the contractor is yet
to be affected, capitalization is done, subject to necessary adjustment in the year of final
scttlement. .

Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as multiplicity of functions at particular unit,
Employees cost to capital works are capitalized @15% on Deposit works, @13.50% on
Distribution works and @9.5% on Other works on the amount of total expenditure.
Borrowing cost during construction slagc of capital assets are capitalized as per provisions of
Ind AS-23.

Capital Work-in-progress
Property, Plant and Equipment those are not yet ready for their intended use are carried at

cost under Capital Work-in-Progress, comprising direct costs, related incidental expenses and
attributable interest.

The value of construction stores is charged to capital work-in-progress as and when the
material is issued. The material at the year-end lying at the work site is treated as part of

capital work in progress.

Intangible Assets :
Intangible Asscts are measured on initial recognition at cost. Subsequently the intangible

assets are carricd at cost less accumulated amortization/accumulated impairment losses. The
amortization has been charged over its uscful life in accordance with IND AS-38.

An Intangible assct is derccognized on disposal or when no future cconem-gh nefits are
expected from its usc. /:%.3 - O

/2
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IV. Depreciation :

a)

b)

a)
b)

VL
a)
b)

¢)
d)

In terms of Part-B of Schedule-II of the Companies Act, 2013, the company has followed
depreciation rate/useful life using the straight line method and residual value of Property,
Plant and Equipment as notified by the UPERC Tariff Regulations. :

In case of change in rates/useful life and residual value, the effect of change is recognized
prospectively.

Depreciation on additions to / deductions from Property, Plant and equipment during the year
is charged on Pro rata basis.

Stores & Spares :

Stores and Spares are valued at cost.

As per practice consistently following by the Company, Scrap is accounted for as and when
sold.

Any shortage/excess of material found during the year end are shown as "material
short/excess pending investigation" till the finalization of investigation.

Revenue/Expenditure Recognition :

Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for on accrual basis.

Late payment surcharge recoverable from consumers on energy bills is accounted for on cash
basis due to uncertainty of realization.

The sale of electricity does not include electricity duty payable to the State Government.

Sale of energy is accounted for based on tariff rates approved by U.P. Electricity Regulatory
Commission. '

In case of detection of theft of energy, the consumer is billed on laid down norms as
specified in Electricity Supply Code.

Penal interest, overdue interest, commitment charges, restructuring charges and incentive/
rcbates on loans are accounted for on cash basis after final ascertainment.

VII. Power Purchase :

a)

b)

Power purchase is accounted for in the books of Corporation as below:

The Bulk purchase of power is made available by the holding company (U.P. Power
Corporation Limited) and the cost of Power Purchase is accounted for on accrual basis at the
rates approved/bills raised by UPPCL.

Transmission charges arc accounted for on accrual basis on bills raised by the U.P Power
Transmission Corporation Limited at the rates approved by UPERC.

VIII. Emplovee Benefits :

a) Liability for Gratuity & Leave Lincashment in respect of employees has been determined

on the basis of actuarial valuation and has been accounted for on accrual basis.
b) Medical benefits and L'TC are accounted for on the basis of claims reccived and approved
during the year.

¢) Leave encashment has been accounted for on accrual basis.

IX. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets :

a) Accounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated expenditures to the extent
possible as required to settle the present obligations.

b) Contingent assets and liabilities are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts.

¢) The Contingent asscts of unrcalizable income are not recognized.




X.

XI.

Government Grant, Subsidies and Consumer Contributions
Government Grants (including Subsidies) are recognized when there is reasonable

assurance that it will be received and the company will comply the conditions attached, if
any, to the grant. The amount of Grant, Subsidies and Loans are received from the State
Government by the UPPCL centrally, being the Holding Company and distributed by the
Holding Company to the DISCOMs.

Consumer Contributions, Grants and Subsidics received towards cost of capital asscts arc
treated initially as capital reserve and subscquently amortized in the proportion in which
depreciation on related asset is charged.

Foreign Currency Transactions
Foreign Currency transactions are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of
transaction. Gains and Losses, if any, as at the year-end in respect of monetary asscts and

liabilities are recognized in the Profit and Loss account.

XIIL Deferred Tax Liability :

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

Deferred tax liability of Income Tax (reflecting the tax effects of timing difference between
accounting income and taxable income for the period) is provided on the profitability of the
Company and no provision is made in case of current loss and past accumulated losscs as
per Para 34 of Ind AS 12 “Income Taxes™.

Statement of Cash Flow :
Statement of Cash Flow is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in
Ind AS - 7 *Statement of Cash Flow’.

Financial Assets :

Initial recognition and measurement:

Financial asscts of the Company comprises, Cash & Cash equivalents, Bank Balances,

Trade Receivable, Advance to Contractors, Advance to Employees, Security Deposits,

Claim rccoverable ete. The Financial assets are recognized when the company became a

party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. y

All the Financial Assets are recognized initially at fair value plus transaction costs that arc

attributable to the acquisition or issuc of the financial assets as the company purchase/

acquire the same on arm length price and the arm length price is the pncu on which the

assets can be exchanged.

Subsequent Measurement:

A- Debt Instrument: - A debt instrument is measured at the amortized cost in accordance
with Ind AS 109,

B- Equity Instrument: - All cquity investments in entitics are mcasurcd at fair value
through P & L. (FVTPL) as the same is not held for trading.

Impairment on Financial Assets-Expected credit loss or provisions are recognized for all

financial assets subsequent to initial recognition. The impairment losses and reversals are

recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss.

Financial Liabilities :

Initial recognition and measurement:

Financial liabilitics are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments. All the financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair
value. The Company’s financial liabilitics include trade payables, borrowings and other
payables.

& _lﬁ,
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Subsequent Measurement:

Borrowings have been measured at fair value using effective interest rate (EIR) method.
Effective interest rate method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a [inancial
instrument and of allocating interest and other expenses over the relevant period. Since
cach borrowing has its own separate rate of interest and risk, therefore the rate of interest at
which they are existing is treated as EIR.

‘I'rade and other payables are shown at contractual value/amortized cost.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired.

Isha D 2‘1: @ Tomar

Managing Birector Director(Finance)
DIN 0914§918 DIN 00906139

Jitesh Grover
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
M.No. F-7542
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CAPITAL WORKS IN PROGRESS

Note-3

( in Crore)
: Capitalised
; AS AT Deductions/ AS AT
| it ;
e 01.04.2023 Additions |k istments |22 “:,'::rthe | 31.03.2024
Capital Work in Progress* 44.04 1658.07 i - (1577.01) 125.10
Advance to Supplier/Contractor '
(Material/Mobilization Advance given 157.52 1130.09 (155.40) - 1132.21
for construction of Capital Works)
[ Total 201.56 2788.16 (155.40) (1577.01) 12567.31
*It includes establishment cost related to works.
Note-3
CAPITAL WORKS IN PROGRESS
(2 in Crore)
: Capitalised
: AS AT o Deductions/ : AS AT
Particulars ' 01.04.2022 Additions Adjustments Du¢23rthe 31.03.2023
Capital Work in Progress® 142.25 1812.40 - (1910.61) 44.04
Advance to Supplier/Contractor
(Material/Mobilization Advance given 126.82 260.50 (229.80) - 157.52
for construction of Capital Works)
| Total 269.07 2072.90 (229.80) (1910.61) 201 .56|

*It includes establishment cost related to works.
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FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS (NON-CURRENT)

Note-6

(Z in Crore)

Particulars

AS AT 31.03.2024

AS AT 31.03.2023

AS AT 01.04.2022

Receivable from Govt. of U.P

6525.69

(Aatmnirbhar Scheme) 5339.61 7398.27
| Total 5339.61 6525.69 7399.27 |
Note-7
INVENTORIES
(Zin Crore)
. |
Particulars AS AT 31.03.2024 AS AT 31.03.2023 AS AT 01.04.2022

(a) Stores and Spares

Stock of Materials - Capital Works 619.45 485.34 410.43

Stock of Materials - O&M 123.26 742.71 24.69 510.03 26.47 436.90
(b) Others* 80.62 58.02 i 61.66
o Sub-Total 823.33 568.05 498.56 |
Provision for Unserviceable Stores (82.34) (56.81) (49.86)
| Total 740.99 511.24 448.70 |

*Other materials include material issued to fabricators, obsolete material, scrap, Transformer Sent for Repairs, Store Excess/

Shortage pending for investigation

@
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FINANCIAL ASSETS - TRADE RECEIVABLES (CURRENT)

Note-8

(¥ in Crore)

Particulars

AS AT 31.03.2024

AS AT 31.03.2023

AS AT 01.04.2022

Trade Receivables outstanding from Customers

on account of Sale of Power
Secured & Considered good
Unsecured & Considered good
Unsecured & Credit Impaired

Trade Receivables outstanding from Customers

on account of Eletricity Duty
Secured & Considered good
Unsecured & Considered good
Unsecured & Credit Impaired

1807.31
7908.53

3790.53 13506.37

200.81
811.65

421.17 1433.63

3827.52 12920.70

384.18 1295.92

1697.33
7395.85

170.37
741.37

15693.32
8821.11

1840.34 12256477

145.44
1027.62

167.98 1341.04

| Sub-Total 14940.00 14216.62 13595.81]
Allowance for Bad & Doubtful Debts (4211.70) @211.70) (2008.32)
| Total 10728.30 10004.92 11587.49]




FINANCIAL ASSETS - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CURRENT)

Note-9-A

(¥ in Crore)

Particulars

AS AT 31.03.2024

AS AT 31.03.2023

AS AT 01.04.2022

(a) Balance with Banks

In Current & Other Account 641.52 510.47 629.97
Dep. with eriginal maturity upto 3 months 008 . ©B41.60 0.07 510.54 - 629.97
(b) Cash in Hand
Cash in Hand (Including Stamps in Hands) 14.64 30.92 13.08
Cash imprest with Staff 0.31 14.95 0.25 31.17 0.10 13.18
Total 656.55 541.71 643.15 |
Not:-8-B
FINANCIAL ASSETS - BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN ABOVE (CURRENT)
(Zin Crorej

Particulars

AS AT 31.03.2024

AS AT 31.03.2023

AS AT 01.04.2022 I

R

Deposit with original maturity of more than 3
months but less than 12 months

A. Earmarked Balances

B. Other than Earmarked Balances

1.38

Total

1.39

1.36 |




FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS (CURRENT)

Note-10

(Z in Crore)

Particulars AS AT 31.03.2024

AS AT 31.03.2023

AS AT 01.04.2022

Receivahles (unsecured)

Uttar Pradesh Government 422,87 539.31 539.15

Receivable from Govt. of UP (Aatmnirbhar Scheme) 1,048.30 873.59 873.59

Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited 139.23 - -

Uttar Pradesh Jal Vidyut Nigam Ltd. v 0B 0.83 0.83
UPPTCL

Receivable -UPPTCL 33.50 35103 35.00

Payable -UPPTCL - 33.50 - 35.03 - 35.00
Subsidiaries (Unsecured) ’

KESCO 0.94 0.47 0.89

DVVNL 9.46 10.40 6.39 6.86 (6.38) (5.49)
Employees (Receivables) 35.90 37.43 34.84
Other Receivables 39.01 39.54 43.15
Provision for Doubtful receivables from Employees (7.49) 67.42 (7.70) 69.27 (65.39) 12.60
Receivable on account of Loan (Unsecured)

UPPCL (Loan & Other (Unsecured)) ' 8101.17 7327.75 7312.42

Less: Liabilities against Loan (Unsecured) (7885.09) 216.08 _ (7089.11) 238.64 _ (6229.96) 1082.46
Theft of Fixed Assets Pending Investigation 166.05 147.05 132.97
Prov. For estimated Losses (166.05) - (147.05) - (132.97) -

Total 1938.63 1763.53 2538.14 |

*Receivabies from UPPCL for FY 2022-23 & FY 2021-22 is being shown in Note-18 Other Financial Liabilities (Current)

-




OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Note-11

(¥ in Crore)

Particulars AS AT 31.03.2024

AS AT 31.03.2023

© AS AT 01.04.2022

Advances (Unsecured/Considered Good)

Suppliers/Contractors 1.38 1.79 1.84 :
Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances (0.14) 1.24 (0.18) 1.61 (0.18) 1.66
Advance for Transmission Bay 424 - -
Tax Deducted at source 9.06 7.03 7.99
Tax Collected at Source 1.60 10.42 12.02
Receivable against Power Purchase 3371.82 1570.36 -
Income Accrued & Due 9.61 7.36 7.23
Prepaid Expenses ¥ 1.00 1.12 0.88
Inter Unit Transfers - - 638.07
Total 3398.57 1597.90 657.85—|

*Inter Unit Transfers of FY 2023-24 and FY 2022-23 is being shown in Note-18 (Other Financial Liabilities(Current))




EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

ote-12

Particulars

AS AT 31.03.2024

AS AT 31.03.2023

(¥ in Crore)

AS AT 01.04.2022

(A} AUTHORISED :

250000000 (Previous Year 250000000 respectively)

Equity shares of par value of Rs. 1000/- each

25000.00 25000.00 25000.00

{B) ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP
197049366 (Previous Year 171279234) Equity shares of par value Rs. 1000/- each 18704.94 17127.82 16176.44
| Total 19704.94 17127.92 16176.44

a} During the year, The Company has issuad 2577020 Equity Shares of Rs, 1000 each only and has not bought back any shares.

b} The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value Rs, 1000/- per share, The holders of the equity shares are entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time
and are enlitied to voting rights propertionate to their share holding at the mesting of sharshalders.

¢} During the yi::ar ended 31st March 2024 (Prev year 31st March 2023) , no dividend has been declared by board due to heavy accurnulated losses.

d) Detail of Shareholders holding more than 5% share in the Company:

Shareholder's Name

AS AT 31.03.2024

AS AT 31.03.2023

AS AT 01.04.2022

- No. af % of Holdings No. of % of Holdings No. of % of Holdings
LLP. Power Corporation Lid. Shares Shares Shares 4y
157049366 100 171279234 100 161764387 100

e} Reconciliation of No. of Shares

No. of Shares as on 01.04.2023

Issued During the Buy Back during the
Period Period

No. of Shares as on
31.03.2024

171279234

25770132 0

1970489366

No, of Shares as on 01.04.2022

|ssued During the Buy Back during the
Period Period

No. of Shares as on

161764367

9514867 0

31.03,2023
171279234

) Details of shareholding of promoters:

Shares held by Promoters

AS AT 31.03.2024 AS AT 31.03.2023 AS AT 01.04.2022
%eage of : AT
Promater Name No. of Y%:age changes %age of total| changes No.of |%age of total| changes
total T No. of shares z 5
shares SHarss during the year shares during the shares shares during the
W.P. Power Corporation Ltd, 197049366 100% NIL 171278224 100% NIL 161764367 100% NIL

@/




OTHER EQUITY

Note-13

(¥ in Crore)

Particulars

AS AT 31.03,2024

AS AT 31.03.2023

AS AT 01.04,2022

A. Share Application Money (Pending For Allatment
As per last Financial Statement
Add: Received during the quarteriyear
Less:Shares alloted during the year

1876.17
1962.93

{2577.02)

B. Capital Reservo
(i) Consumers Contributions towards Service Line & other charges
As per last-Financial Statement
Prior Period Emor Adjustments
Restaled Opening Balance
Add: Received during the quarterfyear
Less: Transfer 1o Statement of PAL Account

3171.71

7L
68565

(266.54)  3500,82

(i) Subsidies towards Cost of Capital AssetsJRafaaymsnt of Loan
As per last Financial Staterment
Add: Received during the quarerfyear
Less: Transier to Statement of P&L Account

3533.11
190.48

2191) 3701.66
C. Resturcturing Reserve

D. Surplus in Statement of P&L

Opening Balance

Prior Penod Expenditure/{Income)
Restated Opening Balance

Add: Profit{Loss) for the yoar

Add: Other Comprehensive Income/{Loss)

(10508 16)

(10508.186)
882.74

(B.65)

E. General Reserve
Opening Balance of Genoral Reserve -
Prior Penod Error Adjustments =
Restated Opening Balance =
Add: Received during the year £5
less: Transferto statement of P& L =

1262,08

146217
1365.48

{851.48) 187617

2623.20

2623.20

(229.82)

729248

T78.33
3171.71

3538.76

(5.65) 3533.11 670482

(9652.07)

(10526.78}
—(110:83}
{10637.60)
13647

(6.03) (10508.16)

146217

1462 17

2646.53

(23.33)
2623.20

262320

3538.76

3538.76 6161.96

{21623.50)
11086.72

& (10526.78}

1106201
_(11952.01)

Total

(1097.51)

T (927.47)

(2902.65)]
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FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - BORROWINGS (NON-CURRENT)

Note-14

(T in Crore)

Particulars AS AT 31.03.2024

AS AT 31.03.2023

AS AT 01.04.2022

(A) Loans directly availed by subsidiaries (Discoms)
(1) SECURED LOANS
(i) Rural Electrification Corporation Ltd.(REC)

R-APDRP Part-A (REC) 5563.20 667.17 o b
Saubhagya 144.88 162.43 179.99
DDUGGY 407.03 463.29 519.56
AB CABLE 426.71 15631.82 479.27 1772.16 503.49 1984.17
“"ii) Power Finance Corporation Ltd,(PFC)
R-APDRP Part-A (PFC) 184.91 204.06 352.16
IPDS 338.88 370.68 402.27
AB CABLE - 523.79 - 574.74 - 754.43
(B) UNSECURED LOANS/ BONDS
9.70 % UDAY Bond / Bonds 941.74 1086.27 1230.74
REC (Unsecured Loans) 1412.95 1730.08 2112.32
PFC (Unsecured Loans) 1090.27 1559.66 1950.56
UP GOVERNMENT LOAN (OTHERS)* - 3444.96 - 4376.01 69.01 5403.78
(C) BONDS/ LOANS RELATE TO DISCOMS(Secured)
9.70% Rated Listed Bonds - - =
8.97% Rated Listed Bonds 239.37 359.06 478.74
10.15% Rated Listed Bonds 96.53 128.71 160.88
9.75% Rated Listed Bonds 192.53 262.54 332.56
8.48% Rated Listed Bonds 125.49 188.23 250.97
9.95% Rated Listed Bonds 44520  1099.12 508.80  1447.34 - 1223.15
h Total 6599.69 8170.25 9365.53 ]




Note-15

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - OTHERS (NON-CURRENT)

(Zin Crore)
Particulars AS AT 31.03.2024 AS AT 31.03.2023 AS AT 01.04,2022
Security Deposits From Consumers 2008.12 1867.70 - 1740.72
Liability/Provision for Leave Encashment 328.54 ’ - 278.70 251.64
Liability for Gratuity on CPF Employees 146.69 118.70 96.22
Interest accured but not due on borrowings - 86.87 137.09
[ Total 2483.35 ; 2351.97 2225.67 |
Note-16
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - BORROWINGS (CURRENT)
P (Z in Crore)
Particulars AS AT 31.03.2024 AS AT 31.03.2023 AS AT 01.04.2022
Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings (Other)” 289.81 288.32 235.30
Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings (UPPCL)* 1270.38  1660.19 193227 222058 1648.59  1883.89
Interest accured & due on borrowings - 49.06 66.80
- Interest Accrued but not Due on Borrowings 99.55 60.92 70.42
Total 1659.74 2330.57 2021.11 |
*Details of current maturity of long term borrowings is annexed with this note (Refer Annexure to Note-16)
Note-17
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - TRADE PAYABLE (CURRENT) :
(T in Crore)
Particulars AS AT 31.03.2024 AS AT 31.03.2023 AS AT 01.04.2022
==, Liability for Purchase of Power - 2 3382.93
_Liability for Power Purchase from Others 0.37 0.36 0.82 .
Liabilitiy for Wheeling charges . 164574 1646.11 1934.00 193436 2006.28 5390.03

[ Total 1646.11 1934.36 5390.03 |

&




Statement of Current Maturity of Long-Term Borrowings

Annexure to Note - 16

(¥ in Crore)

Particulars

AS AT 31.03.2024

AS AT 31.03.2023

AS AT 01.04.2022

Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings (Other)
(i) Rural Electrification Corporation Ltd.(REC)

R-APDRP Part-A (REC) 131.52 131.52 131.52
DDUGGY 56.27 56.27 56.27
AB CABLE 52.56 52.56 -
_ (ii) Power Finance Corporation Ltd.(PFC)
R-APDRP Part-A (PFC) 17.66 16.17 16.50
IPDS 31.80 31.80 32.01
AB CABLE - 289.81 - 288.32 - 235.30
- Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings through UPPCL
2 9.70 % UDAY Bond / Bonds 144.53 144,53 144.53
REC (Unsecured Loans) 335.37 637.20 715.60
PFC (Unsecured Loans) 442.26 865.92 492.34
UP GOVERNMENT LOAN (OTHERS) - - 11.50
8.97% Rated Listed Bonds 119.69 119.69 119.69
10.15% Rated Listed Bonds 32.18 32.18 3218
9.75% Rated Listed Bonds- 70.01 70.01 70.01
8.48% Rated Listed Bonds B62.74 . ; 62.74 62.74
9.95% Rated Listed Bonds 6380 - 1270.38 e 193227 1648.59
| Total 1560.19 2220.59 1883.89 |

g



Note-18
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (CURRENT)

(¥ in Crore)
Particulars AS AT 31.03.2024 AS AT 31.03.2023 AS AT 01.04.2022
Liability for Supplies/Works:
-Capital Nature supplies/ works 690.65 675.00 929.59
-0&M Nature supplies/ works 22.99 713.64 63.47 738.47 144.43 1,074.02
Deposits & Retentions :
- From Suppliers & others 681.81 377.47 386.02
- For Electrification works 97.11 778.92 174 .60 552.07 160.10 546.12
Liability towards CPF Trust:
-UPPCL CPF Trust : 18.03 17.36 18.79
- -Provision for interest on CPF - 18.03 - 17.36 - 18.79
" “Liabilties towards UP Power Sector Employees Trust:
-Provident Fund 323.28 297.64 27591
-Pension & Gratuity on GPF 173.07 170.76 170.86
-Provision for interest on GPF - 496.35 - 468 40 - 446.77
Provision for Loss incurred by CPF Trust 184.87 172.62 161.17
Provision for Loss incurred by GPF Trust 192.39 179.64 172.94
Gratuity on CPF : 2.52 1.89 10.06
Liability for Leave Encashment 16.34 9.95 13.95
Staff related liabilities 52.20 53.02 58.95
Interest on Security Deposit from Consumer 183.30 129.26 - 124.75
Sundry Liabilities 48.29 25.57 28.18
Electricity Duty & other levies payable to govt. 5368.94 4548.93 3910.34
Liabilities for Expenses : 83.65 73.62 80.95
Other Liabilities Payable to: ’ :
-Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited - 19.47 172.15
-Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited 80.00 7910 78.95
-Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited 6.92 6.25 3.28
-Kesco \ - 86.92 - 104.82 - 254.38
. S e i
Jtttaranchal PCL:
-Receivable - Uttrakhand PCL o e =
-Payable - Uttrakhand PCL 0.17 017 0.17 017 017 017
Advance from Consumers 11.87 = =
Inter Unit Transfers** 606.90 39.69 -
Total 8845.30 7115.48 6901.54 |

*Other Liabilities Payable to UPPCL for FY 2023-24 is being shown in Note-10 Financial Assets-Others (Current)
**Inter Unit Transfers of FY 2021-22 is being shown in Note-11 (Other Current Asséts)

g
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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED !
(A wholly owned subsidiary of U.P. Power Corporation Limited) |

| (CIN: U31200UP20038SGC027458) I|
‘ __URJA BHAWAN, VICTORIA PARK, MEE RUT |

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Note No. 29)

Annexed to and forming part of Balance Sheet of FY 2023-24 and Statement of Profit & Loss for
the quarter ending 31.03.2024.

I(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(c)

Lot

Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited (the "Company") is a Company domiciled in India and

limited by shares (CIN: U31200UP2003SGC027458). The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of
U.P. Power Corporation Limited, Lucknow (A State Govt. company) and is engaged in the distribution

of clectricity in its specified arca. The address of the Company's registered office is Urja Bhawan,
Victoria Park, Mcerut, Uttar Pradesh-250001.

The Company was incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 on 01-05-2003 and got Certificate of
Commencement of Business on 19.05.2003 from ROC, Kanpur. The company commenced the business

operation w.e.f. 12-08-2003 in terms of Government of Uttar Pradesh Notification No. 2740/P-1/ 2003-

24-14P/ 2003 dated 12-08-2003.

The share capital includes 500 Liquity Shares of 21000 cach allotted to subscribers of Memorandum of

Association.

Authorized share capital of the company is 25,000 crore divided in 25 crore cquity shares of 1000

each.

During the quarter Share Application Money received from UPPCL. includes followi ing :-

i).  Application money received in Bank amounting to *448.31 crores.

if).  Amount received from Govt. for RDSS (loss reduction and Smart metering-Central Sharc)
amounting to ¥310.20 crore as Equity.

iii). Amount received from Govt. for Interest payment of Bond of 3951.20 crore & 3488.00 crore
amounting to X12.59 crore as Equity.

iv). Amount received from Govt. under ADB Project to PMC at UPPCL level amounting to Rs. 1.85
crore as Equity.

The amount of Loans. Subsidies and Grants were reccived from the State Government by the Uttar

Pradesh Power Corporation Limited centrally, being the Holding Company and have been distributed

by the THolding Company to the DISCOMs, which have been accounted for accordingly.

The loan taken/bonds issucd by the Company during the quarter ending 31.03.2024 amounting to 0.00

crores out of which 20.00 crores dircetly and 20.00 crores by Holding Company i.c. UPPCI. for and on
behalf of PVVNL as per d(.lmls gl\ft,n below:- (R in Crores)
?f_\[l_l [ I’.u ticuls irs I’\/VVI UPPCL Total
1 *EF{C b 000  000| 0.0
2 [erc | oo0| 000|000
e Bonds 000  000] 000
l____J_ - T 90| 000 ~ 000

The Board of Dircctors of Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam [.imited has cscrowed all the Revenuc
receipt accounts in favour of U.P. Power Corporation Limited, Lucknow (The Holding Company). The
Holding Company has been further authorized to those escrow revenue accounts for raising or
borrowing the funds for & on behalf of Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Meerut for all
necessary present and future financial needs including Power Purchase obligation.
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8.

Accounting entries after reconciliation have been incorporated in the current year/quarter.
Reconciliation of IUT balances is under progress and will be accounted for in coming years/quarters.

(a) The Property, Plant and Equipment including Land remained with the company after notification of
final transfer scheme are inherited from erstwhile UPSEB. The title deeds of new Property, Plant
and Equipment created after incorporation of the company, are held in the respective units where
such asscts were created/purchased.

(b) Where historical cost of a discarded/retired/obsolete Property. Plant and Liquipment is not available,
the estimated value of such asset and depreciation thereon has been adjusted and accounted for.

(¢) In terms of powers conferred by the Notification no. GSR 627(13) dated 29 August 2014 of Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, Govt. of India, the depreciation/amortization on Property, Plant and
Equipment - Intangible Asscts have been calculated taking into consideration the rates of
Depreciation as notified by UPERC notification no. UPERC/Sccy./(MY'T for Distribution and
Transmission) Regulations, 2019/408 dated 23-09-2019.

(d) The Depreciation on Fixed Asscts has been provided as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013
on "Straight Line Method" basis. The rates of depreciation on Fixed Asscts has been considered as
per order of Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission.

(a) Capitalization of Interest on borrowed fund utilized during construction stage of Property, Plant &
Liquipment (i.c. Capital Asscts) has been done by identifying the Schemes/Asscts and the funds uscd
for the purposc to the extent established.

(b) No Interest on Borrowings has been capitalised during I°Y 2023-24 as all the Capital projects has
alrcady been closed, for which required fund was arranged through borrowings.

(a) Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts on Trade Receivable:

I. The Company has reviewed the policy of provision for Bad & Doubtful Debis followed for the year
2021-22, in order to ensure compliances as well as accounting in accordance with the provisions
contained in the Ind AS-109 and Companics Act, 2013. The objective of introducing/implementing
new policy is to provide a scientific approach and logical mode of calculation for creating provision
on the receivables reflecting at the financial ycar/quarter end i.c. 31.03.2024. The company has
adopted Simplified Approach described in the above IND AS to caleulate the expected credit loss

as tabulated below: =y D=yl My P (Rs. in Crore)
Ageing Bucket Arrear/ Receivables | Provisioning Provision
Amount % Amount
: _ Upmomonty 4 FEROL U _ D09
Greater than 6 months and up to 1 year 114595 129% 13749
Greater than | yearandupto2years | 84556 |  15% | 12683
Greater than 2 year and up to 3 years | 32527 92 | T1S56
Greater than 3 years _ 5688.17 60% 341290
__Total 1 1307076 A SRR
*Ducs receivables from Government Consumers have not been considered for provisioning for

Bad & Doubtful Debts.

Note:- F'ollowing assumption/management estimate has been considered while formulating the above

mentioned provisioning rates:-

a) Electricity ducs/receivables from Government Consumers as at the financial ycar/quarter end has
not been considered for provisioning towards Bad & Doubtful Debts considering that the GoUP
makes the provision regularly in its budget towards payment against clectricity dues/receivables
from the Departments of GoUP based on the decision taken to release payment of clectricity
dues/receivables centrally. Further, the Central Government’s Departments generally make regular
payment of clectricity ducs/reccivables.

s




b) Under age bucket upto 6 month:- As company believes that the consumers in this category arc in
the phase of temporary disconnection for 6 months until it becomes permanently disconnected and
would pay their dues within 6 months from the date of being temporarily disconnected based on the
collection cfforts and initiatives being taken. The chances of recovery during this period arc
significantly higher. Therefore it has been assumed that the expected loss amount would be zero in
this age bucket.

¢) Under age bucket greater than 3 year:i- As per IND AS 109 under this age bucket as per the
simplificd approach calculation lToss amount would be the total outstanding amount which expects
provisioning at the rate of 100 percent. However, based on the collection cfforts and the current and
future initiatives being undertaken for collection it has been decided to follow a graded
provisioning over a period of four years from the financial year FY 2022-23. Under thesc
assumptions, provisioning @40% on trade receivables s proposed under this age bucket for FY
2023 and the same would be increased by another 20% cach year till FY 2026. From FY 2026
onwards, 100% provision would be applicable under this age bucket.

(i1) As required in the IND AS-8. the effect of changes duc to revise estimation towards proviéion for
- Bad & Doubtful Debts on Trade Receivables in the current year is as under:  (Rs. in Crore)

Amount of Provision as Amount of Provision as
Particular per Previous Year per current year
Estimation Estimation
Provision for Bad & D tful Debts on | ™ 0 g™
ion Ik el LK 4211.70 3748.79 |

Trade Receivables . | |

The cffect of changes duc to above accounting estimate in future reporting periods could not be
ascertained as it is impracticable to determine the future outstanding balance of Trade Reccivable.
The provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts as on 31.03.2024, calculated as per above stated policy
will be *3748.79 crore in comparison to provision as on 31.03.2023 amounting to 4211.70 crore.
Following the conservative approach, the Management has decided that the provision stated in
Annual Accounts upto 31.03.2023 is appropriate and no new addition/deduction in provision is -
required for FY 2023-24.

(b) The balances shown under the head of Financial Assets-Other (Current) and Other Current Assets
have some uncertaintics in recovery as per Management concerned. Therefore, provisions are made
for Rececivables are shown as under: .
(i) Provision @ 10% on the balances of supplicrs/contractors (O&M) has been made on the closing
balances as at year/quarter end.
(ii) A provision for doubtful receivables @10% on the balances appearing under Employees and
Others Receivables has been made during current year/quarter.
(¢) The provision of Stores and Spares has been made @ 10% on closing balance of Inventory. witich
includes Stock material, Obsolete items, Scrap items cte.
(d) The 100% Provision for loss on account of theft of fixed assets pending investigation have been
madc on closing balance at the end of financial year/quarter.

Liability/Lixpenses in respect of Power Purchase and ‘I'ransmission charges are being taken into account
on accrual basis as per the bill raised by UPPCL/UPPTCIL..

Government  dues  in respect  of  Electricity Duty and other Levies amounting to
25368.94 crores shown in Note-18 which includes 25360.70 crores on account of Llectricity Duty and
28.24 crores on account of Other Levies.

Q-




14.

16.
17
18.

19

20.

Liability towards Staff training expenses, Medical expenses and L'TC has been provided to the extent
cstablished. '

Some balances appearing under the heads 'Current Assets', 'Unsecured Loans', 'Current Liabilitics',
Material in transit/under inspection/lying with contractors are subject to confnnmlsonf reconeiliation
and subscquent adjustments, as may be required.

Basic and diluted carnings per share have been shown in the Statement of Profit & Loss in accordance
with IND AS-33 “Larnings Per Share™. Basic carnings per share have been computed by dividing net
profit afier tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year/quarter.

(T in Crores)

S e PR L T —

IVth Qtr, |
Earaing per share: Ended on !
31.03.2024
_(d) PIL)’ltf(ll!‘;b) ) for the pumu ok 604.65
(b) | Weighted average number of ['-Lq_L-iit): Shares (denominator for | _—19_&;
caleulating Basic EPS) p
(c) | Weighted average number of Equity Shares (denominator for 16.41
calculating Diluted EPS) i
(d) | Basic car nmgs per share of 1000/- Ld(.,]‘l {ln = 31.15
(e) Diluted Lammgs pu share of 2 1000/- cach (in 2‘) JE - 31,15

Based on Actuarial valuation report dated 09.11.2000 submitted by M/s Price Waterhouse Coopers to
UPPCL (the Ilolding Company) provision for accrued liability on account of Pension and Gratuity of
GPI* employee has been made @16.70% and @2.38% rcspcctivé}y on the amount of Basic pay, Grade
pay and DA paid to employces.

Amount due to Micro, Small and medium enterprises (under the MSMED Act 2006) could not be
ascertained and interest thercon could not be provided for want of sufficient related information.
However, the company is in process to obtain the complete information in this regard.

Debts due from Directors were R NIL (previous year NIL).
Payment to Dircctors and Officers in foreign currency towards foreign tour was NIL.
Additional Information required under the Schedule-Ill of the Companies Act. 2013 arc as

under:-
(a) Quantitative Details 01 Encrgy Pumhascd and Sold:-

©FY 202324
S.No. Details (31.03.2024)
(Umis in MU)
O | “Total no. of Units Purchased " 8134.679
(i) | Total no. of Units sold " 7358.766
(m) Iransmmslon & ])isiuhuuon Losses 8, 54%

Since the Company is principally engaged in the distribution business of Electricity and there are no
other reportable scgments as per IND AS-108, henee the disclosure as per IND AS-108 on operating
segment is not required.

Related Party Disclosure as per IND AS- 24: -
A :- Names of the Related Parties and Description of Relationship:
(a) Holding Company:-

{:..._ Exi Ndme 0I RLIatcd l‘arly L f ki N_dt-l.lrc uf Rcldlmnthp __ <l

Uttar ]’mdcsh i’owu Lorporallon Ltd. b | Holding Lompany

e 2. W [;ﬂ




(b) With Subsidiarics of 11olding Company

o i Name of Related Party : Nature of Rcl‘ttlonshlp
Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran ngdm 4d | Fellow- Sl;li_);]‘d]dly ofiloldmg (,omp.dny.
Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd | Fellow-Subsidiary of Iolding Company
Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam | N Fellow-Subsidiary of Holding Company
Kanpur Electricity Supply Company | Fellow-Subsidiary of Holding Comp;iﬁ:\/ =

(¢) Employment Benefit Funds
1. Uttar Pradesh Power Scctor Employecs Trust(GPF).
2. Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Ltd. Contributory Provident Fund Trust(CPF).

(d) Other Related parties (Where I'ransactions have been taken place duri ing the year or previous
year/balances outstanding)

(i) Associates and Related Entitics
NIL

(ii) Joint Venture Corporation
NIL

(iii)  Subsidiarics Companics
NH.

(¢) GoUP Related Power Scctor Entities (under the same government):
1) U.P. Rajva Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Ltd. (UPRVUNL)
2) U.P. Jal Vidyut Nigam Lid. (UPJVNL)
3) U.P. Power Transmission Corporation Ltd. (UPPTCL)
4) U.P. State Load Dispatch Center Limited (UPSLDC)

(f) Key management personnel :-

- - 8 ; AT e “‘\-J'\}brking Period
N, 1 T MPE LG ke iRRera) Designation FY 2023-24 (31.03.2024)
Personnel/Directors e
e N s . From [ Upto
A-Uttar Pradesh I'uwcr ( ‘orparation Ltd. (Holding ("0) =y el
1 Dr. Ashish Goel Chariman 27.07. 2{123 31.03.2024
2 | Sh.GuruPrasad Porala | Nominee Director 23.07.2021 | 04.03.2024
"3 | Sh.RanvirPrasad |  Nominee Director 04.03.2024 | 131.03.2024 |
4 | Sh.Pankaj Kumar . ~ Managing Director | 10.03.2021 | 31.03.2024
5 B s\nupam Shuk!a | Nominee Director | 10.08.2022 31.03.2024
| 6 |SmiNchaSharma Nominee Director 02.09.2022 | 31.03.2024
(77 | Sh. Nidhi Kumar Narang . Ny Dm.(.tm(l inance) T 01.06.2022 | 31.03.2024
"8 [ Sh.Neel Ratan Kumar Nominee Director 16.04.2013 | 31.03.2024
_9__ Sh. Amit Kumar Stivastava | TRag —I)'l_rucmr (\ mnmucm]} | 2408 20’72 ' 3 |-_'0'3 2024
10 Sh. Kamalesh Bahadur Singh Direct u:((_m PR I’I.mmng._,) 18.06.2022 31.03.2024

| - Director(P&MA) ;\ddilmndl

11 | Sh.Sourajit Gihosh Director (1.T.) 18062022 | 31.03.2024
12 | Sh. G.D. Dwivedi & Duu,to](l)lslllhutmn) | 11102023 3i,63t2024__
13 | Sh. Abhishek Singh "~ Nominee Director - 03.052023 | 31 03. 2()24:-_ !
14 | Sh.AliShah | NomineeDirector | 16062023 | 21.02.2024
715 | Sh.SandecpKumar | Nominee Director | 21.02.2024 31032024
| 16 | Sh. [{.!5_.:-\;’-ais_ﬁ-r1;1\v T Nominee Director | 16.06.2023 _3_]_()_;._5(1_24—
17 | Sh. Nitin Nijhawan i JaT ke (,hu,l L lmnclal Officer | 01122022 | 31.03. 2(}_21_

e L, Working Period
Name of the key managerial

S.No. ; : Designation FY 2023-24 (31.03.2024)
Personnel/Directors Foom ] Upto SR
B-1 l'.lsht‘lllll’l_a.l_l‘l_l’:tmlul_\_f yul Vitran Nigam Ltd. LN N i
I I)l /\s]mh 1\u,'1m| Goel __[ (hdnma[l_________ ??:_(_)?_12023 |_3| 032024

e 1E




/"\

| 10.03.2021 | 31.03.2024

| 20012023 | 04.03.2024

06.06.2023 | 31.03.2024
21.02.2024 | 31.03.2024

Baraen | "él'ﬁz_z_nfaL
32024 31 03 20724

29.08.2022 | 31,03.2024

| 04.03.2024 | 31.03.2024

- 02.02.2023 31.03.2024

06.06.2023 "J'I 02.2024

01.06.2022 | 31.03.2024
21052022 | 31.03.2024
16.10.2023 | 31.03.2024
16.10.2023 | 31,03.2024°

19.1(:.2023 31.03.2024

19.05.2021 31.03.2024

2 Sh. P. Gu:upmshad Nominee Di

3 Sh. Ranvir Prasad |  Nominee D

4 | Sh: Pankaj Kumar 7 Nominee ce Director

S éiﬁT[_\-f_laEI“q_r-l'vmmva I3 Sy T Nu‘ninzﬁ Wonien Director

[ Smt. Chaitra V. S e \'4.dnag|ng Director
7 | Smt Isha Duhan L i i Managing Dircctor

8 Sh. Ahupdm Shukla ! TR Nominee Dircctor
9 | 8h.Ali Shah | Nominee Director

10 Sh. R.P. Vaishnaw | Nominee Director

11 Sh. Sandeep Kumar IR ~ Nomince DllC(.lOl—_
12 | Sh. Nidhi Kumar Nd]dng___ i Nnmlncc Duc,cun o

13 | Sh. Shachindra Kumar Pur\fdr Dlr(.clm' S %
14 | Sh.Nand Kishor Mishra | ~  Director

15 |&h, Q'm]ay I SR la I=ae AT Director

16 | Sh. Swatantra Kumar Tomar i Duu:lor

17 | Sh. Jitesh Grover Sl (:-mp'm) Secretary

18 | Sh. Sachin Kamboj Y ‘hlcf Financial Officer

28.05.2022 31.03.2024

(g) Relative of Key Managerial Personnel (if any) (when transaction have taken place during the

year or previous year/balances outstanding)
NIL

(h) The Company is a State Public Sector Undertaking (SPSU) controlled by State Government by
holding majority of shares through its holding company. Pursuant to Paragraph 25 & 26 of Ind AS
24, entities over which the same government has control or joint control, or significant influence,
then the reporting entity and other entities shall be regarded as related partics. The Company has
applied the exemption available for Government related entities and have made limited disclosures
in the financial statements. Such entitics from which company have significant transactions

includes but not limited to:-
1. Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporatio

B :- Transaction with related parties is as follows:

n Limited.

(a) Transaction with Holding and Fellow Subsidiary of Holding Company: (X in CI()I’L“i)

Particulars

(i) Power Pur chasc

(u) Luanf’lionds Taken

(iii) I quity Contribution received
(Sharc Application Money)

lloldmg Fellow |

Subsidiary

FY 2023-24 |

(01.01.2024 t0 31.03.2024) |

5071.81 0,00

- 800 80
772.95 0.00

(b) Transactions with related partics- Remuncration and Bencfits paid to key management personncl

(Managing Dircetor and Directors) are as follows:-

-l-’-:;r_l'icu lars

Salary and Allowance
Lonlnbulron to (:ralmtyf Pension

(? in Crores)
" FY 2023-24

(01.01.2024 to 3] .03. 2024)
0.45

0.03

|

(¢) Transaction wnh Rc,lalcd pa:l:cs under the control of same (Jowrnmcm (R in Crores)

Nature of

Power

S.No. ‘Name of the Cumpdny
"1 | Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission |
| Corporation Ltd. | Transm

o

T rdnsmlwun

FY 2023-24

Transaction | (01.01.2024 t0 31.03.2024)
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(d) Outstanding Balances of Ilolding, Fellow Subsidiary & Companies under the control of same

government : R o TR e - (X in Crores)
Particuturs <N R 7T
o = " . (As on 31.03.2024)
~Amount Payable 2 _ - =T
| = ‘l'ollolding Company ) w be 0. 00
¢ To I'ellow-Subsidiary (c‘mp:*mcw =y e B L B 86 92 |
. U.P. Power Transmissior Corporation | l,lcl I6_45.74
Amount Receivable NE R ok _ At
s TromHolingCompany | 37413
¢ I'rom Fellow-Subsidiary (,.nm_pemics IR I - __Ip40
» _UP. Power Transmission Corporationtd. | Hal

Due to heavy unadjusted carried forward losses/depreciation and uncertaintics to recover such

losses/depreciation in ncar future, the deferred tax asscts/liabilitics have not been recognized in
accordance with IND AS-12 issued by ICAL

Financial Risk Management

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise Loans and Borrowings, Trade Payables and
Other Payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilitics is to finance the Company’s operations.
The Company's principal financial assets includes Borrowings/Advances, []‘dd(.. & other receivables
and Cash that derive directly from its operations.

The company is exposed to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

(a) Regulatory Risk: The Company’s substantial operations are subject to regulatory interventions.

introductions of new laws and regulations including changes in competitive framework. The rapidly
changing regulatory landscape poses a risk to the Company.

Regulations are framed by State Regulatory Commission as regard to Standard of Performance for
utilitics. Terms & Conditions for determination of tariff, obligation of Renewable Energy purchasc,
grant of open Access, Deviation Settlement Mechanism, Indian Llectricity Grid ( ode, Power
Matke: Regulations ete. Morcover, the State Government is notifying various guidelines and policy
for orowth of the sector. These Policies/Regulations are modified from time to time based on need
and development in the sector. Henee the policy/regulation is not restricted only to compliance but

also has implications for operational performance of utilitics. return of Lquity. Revenue,

competitiveness. and scope of supply. _

To protect the interest of utilities, State Utilities arc actively participating wiziie framing of
Regulations. ARR is regularly filed considering the effect of change, increase/decrease in Power
Pureiise Cost and Other expenscs in deciding the Tariff ofSalics of Power.

(b) Market Risk — Foreign Currency Risk: Market risk is the risk that changes tn mati.ct prices, such

(c)

as foreign exchange rates and interest rates will affect the Company’s income/loss. The objective of
market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposure within acceplable
paramcters, while oplimixing the return. The Company has no material foreign currency transaction
hence there is no Market Risk w.r.t forcign currency translation.

Market Risk — Interest Rate Risk: Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash
lows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The
Company’s exposurc o the risk of changes in market interest rates in I'Ii.,"llg]blf., as primarily to the
Company’s long-term debt obligations with fixed interest rates.

At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the Company’s interest-bearing financial
instruments are as under:-

TR




23

24,

27.

(X in Crores)

Particulars a0 |
ey i (As on 31.03.2024) |
Financial Assets __ y
Fixed Interest Rate Instruments- Deposits withBank |~ 642.70

~__ Total = 642.70
Financial Liabilities ) C v
[’ixcd Interest Rate Instruments- ljinangi_a_l_ﬂstrumcm Loans ___ __ _mﬁ_
Variable Interest Rate Instruments- Cash Credit from Banks | 0.00 |
~ Total ~ 8159.88

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate instruments _

The Company’s fixed rate instruments are carried at amortized cost. They are therefore not subject to
interest rate risk, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because ol a
change in market interest rates.

(d) Liquidity Risk: Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will encounter difficulty in mecting the
obligations associated with its linancial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or other [inancial
asscts. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always
have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilitics when due, under both normal and stressed condition,
without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the company’s reputation.

Capital Management: _
The Company’s objective when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going coneern,
so that the company is able to provide maximum rcturns to stakcholders and benefits for other stakcholders

and maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The Board of Dircctors has the primary responsibility 1o maintain a strong capital base and reduce the cost
to capital through prudent management in deployment of funds and sourcing by leveraging opportunitics in
domestic and international financial markets so as to maintain investors, creditors and markets conlidence
and to sustain future development of the business.

In the opinion of management, there is no specific indication of impairment of any assets as on balance
sheet date as envisaged by Ind AS-36 of ICAL Further, the asscts of the corporation have been
accounted for at their historical cost and most of the asscts arc very old where the impairment of assets
is very unlikely.

The figurcs as shown in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & l.oss and Notes shown in (...... )
denotes negative [igures. _
Disclosure as per Ind AS-37 is as under:- (T in Crores)
o) oy Movement of Provisions ]
. Provision | ; __
Pasticulae Opening sl s 1 W .lthdrawa]f Closing
Balance as | adjustment of Balance as
the year/ ! . e
on 01.04.23 | Provision on 31.03.24
quarter
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 4211.70 0.00 | 0,00 4211.70
Provision for Depreciation ey ~ 5841.63 I 59()8 | 13967 __@()_I.(_}_al_
Provision for Stores & Spares R ____56_.8]__ i 2553 0.00 8234
Provision {or Doubtlul Advance 0.18 __boo __()‘04 EVE _."0_1.»‘_1_
Provision fur Doubtful Receivables - 3n 000 } - _0.21 4 7.49
?m\us.'mn.lur I'heft of Fixed Assets pending 14705 19.00 | 0.00 166.05
investigation = e srfl ] . e o o]

The Annual Accounts of 'Y 2022-23 has been adopted in Annual General Meeting of the Company on

30.03.2024.
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The company has large nos. of Stock itemis located at various divisions/sub-divisions/store centres cte.
To establish the realizable value, as such, is practically very difficult. Same has been valued at cost.

Consequent to the applicability of Ind-AS, the financial statements for the year ended 2023-24 has been
prepared as per Ind-AS. Accordingly, previous year’s figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever
necessary to confirm to this year classification.

The Security deposit ¢ollected from the consumers on the basis of 45 days average billing. On overdue
of the payment of bills raiscd, a notice is to be served to the consumers. The company has most of the
consumers with capacity to meet their obligations and therefore the risk of default is negligible. Further,
management believes that the unimpaircd amounts that are passed duc are still collectable. Ience, no
impairment loss has been recognized during the reporting period in respect of Trade Receivables.

The Company carns revenuc primarily from supply of power to ultimate consumers situated in the arca
covered under its jurisdiction to supply the power. The Company procured the power from its Holding
Company (UPPCL) which procures the power on behalf of the company and further supplics the same
to the company.

Liffective from 015 April, 2018, the Company has applicd Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contracts with
Customers, using the cumulative catch up transition method, applicd to contracts with customers that
were not completed as at 015 April, 2018. Accordingly, the comparative amounts of revenue have not
been retrospectively adjusted and continue to be reported as per Ind AS 18 “Revenues™ and Ind AS 11
“Construction Contracts” (1o the extent applicable). The cffect on the adoption of Ind AS 115 was
insignificant as we supply the power to our ultimate consumers and gencrate the bills on monthly
consumption basis.

Revenue from sale of power is recognized on satisfaction of performance obligation upon supply of
power to the consumers at an amount that reflects the consideration (As per UPERC Tariff), adjusted
with rebate on timely payment, the Company expeets to receive in exchange for those supplied power.
Consumer Contribution received under Deposit Work has been amortized in the proportion in which
depreciation on related asset is charged to allocate the transaction price over a period of life of asscts.

The various Expenditure like Employee Expenses, Repair & Maintenance Cost and Adrministrative &
General Expenses ete. occurred at U.P. Power Corporation Ltd., Lucknow has been allocated in all the
Discoms vide Debit/Credit Note. '

In accordance with the provisions of Ind AS 08 (Accounting Policics, Changes in Accounting Listinates
and Lrrors), prior period errors/omissions have been corrected retrospectively by restating the
comparative amounts for the prior periods to the extent practicable along with changes in basic and
diluted liarnings per Shares. If the crror/fomission relates to a period prior to the comparative ligurces,
opening balance of the Assets, Liabilitics and Equity of the comparative period presented have been
restated. Statement showing the details of correction and restatement are given below:-

(A)  Balance Sheet : (R in Crore)
Corresponding A ' As at 1st
e Note | Audited | Adjust | °f 202223 Rem 1st | Adjust | April, | Rem
% No. | 2022-23 | ments QA‘ peidlgh arks April, | ments 2022 arks |
ol 2022 (Restated)
N S | N 202324 | S S e o] T
(1) | ASSETS IR i il it
(1) | Non-current assets 2 : o ~ iy
b
(Ea) Property, Plant and 2 | 1589756 | 0.00 15897.56 1555454 | 000 |  15554.54
—quipment . S : :
(b) Capital work-in- 3 201,56 0.00 201,56 269,07 0.00 269,07
| progress B S S 3 T D I AR
| 151 Amats netin 4 36,55 | (36.55) 000 | PPE 3557 | (3557 0.00 | PPE
| _tossession : e U 0 WD o S et
_|_(d) Intangible assets SA | 5749 000 | @ 5749 | 68.10 | 000 | ——6810
| (e) Intangible Assets | 5B 039 | 000 039 B 0.00 GA &

9




_Under Development M= R e s 2
{e) Financial Assets a 6595 66 4555 (.,gl) ’ ]
Others e I i i 3IR25.6E l T399.27 (100 739427 i
R ST R I S £ R Seaiiae: S0 ke e sl ook u
(a) Inventories : 7 50124 | 0.00 | ) O % T I P T
(b) Financial Assets L
(i) Trade receivables 8 999526 9,66 10004.92 PPE 1158749 | 000 | 1158749
ool gggﬁgjgd céSh_ oA | stes | 006 | 54171 | PPE 643.15 | 0.00 643.15
g;gfﬁg:ggl}fms other | g o 1.39 0.00 |39 1.36 0.00 1.36
__| (iv) Others o 176 W05y 176353 | PPE | 253819 | (0.05) | 253814 [ PPE
- _fgs‘gigfic_””e”‘ ERE .5.55 88 1597.90 R:::Elfﬁ1g 66786 | (0.01) 667.85 | PPE
 Total Assets 37088.24 | 37130.38 3921330 | (35.63) 39177.67
EQUITY. AND
() | LIABILITIES
Equity - e = x
(a) Equity Share Capital 12 1712792 0.00 1712792 i 1617644 0.00 1617644
| (b)OtherEquity | 13 | (196232) | 3515 | (1927.17) | PPE_ | (2924.03) | 2138 | (290265) | PPE |
L, Liabilities i £ S SRR AR N e T
(1) | Non-current liabilities e L i B el s e SR [ T
_(8) Financial liabilites | | | | I iy
| ()Borrowings | 14 17025 0.00 817025 936553 | _ 0.00 936553 |
5 itlz)bﬁﬂir Tlﬁ_éns{al _1_5___ - 23_319_? 1.5 0_{10_ i ___‘}3%131 SRan ¥ 222567 (.00 2225.67 i
{2 | Current liabilities _____m [ sl _'_' ' '__
| ta) Financial liabilities e il SR 8 |
| (i) Borrowings . ; 16 2330.57 0.00 2330.57 202111 0.00 202111 B
| (ii) Trade payables 17 1934.36 0.00 193436 | | 539003 | 000 | 539003 | |
IE';L%Z‘;{ fnandel 18 | 713549 | (20.01) 711548 R::_,'::”fng 695855 | (5701) 6901.54 | PPE i
Total Equity and == |
Liabiliti .y-. £ 37088.24 15.14 37103.38 {as j‘)_ﬁiﬁﬂ_ (35. IE}EJ_SQIT'FGE“ : : J'
(B) Profit & Losq Account: ; (Zin Crore)
BanizAl =iy Adjustment of Prior Period | | |
ErrorsiRegrouping | el A
Equity
Related to Restated {Reserve & |
Particulars Note | Audited Related to the Year j Corresponding Surplus)
No. 2022-23 the Year ended | Total of 2022-23 restated for
ended 31.03.2022 given in the period
31.03.2023 and Audited ended
before 2023-24 31.03.2022
i —— - iy - - - il PRI | A et T 0 = S g St (USRS e —" e = | a“d beDre
A B b | B - B b B B G = H I=F
I Revenue From Operations 19 | 21483.30 125.83 16.46 | 14229 21609.13 16.46
II_| Other Income 20 | 6866.15 (987.42) | 11051.99 | 10064.57 5878.73 | 11051.99
"I Total Income (+1) 28343.45 |  (861.59) | 11068.45 | 10206.86 | 27487.86 | 1106845
IV | EXPENSES - R R T e e e
Ty Purshisses, of StackinTmes | o | sypawan 0.00 0.00 0.00 21514.20 0.00 |
(Power Purchased) | eI e i T S |
2 | Employee benefits expense 22 | 62008 (2.99) (57.74) (60.73) _ B17.07 (5r i
3 | Finance costs 23 1154.06 (0.06) 0.00 (0.086) 1154.00 0 UU
4 | Depreciation and amortization |, 699 81 (2.64) (12.36) |  (15.00) 697.17 (12.36)
R B L L 1 (| S S N =i Ly
a Admlnlatrauon General & e - |
| Other Expense 25“ ¥ 25.37 25.67 478.03 "”2\:..3? |
B | Repair and Maintenance 26 s | 1646 | 1646 | __?07 81 548
___7 | Bad Debts & Provisions | 27 2166.72 0.00_ 0.00 | 216672 |  ° 0.00
IV | Total expenses (IV) i 27339.64 {28.27] (33 EB] 2?334 25 (28.27} |
v Profit/(Loss) before :
exceptional items and tax (Ill- 1009.81 (856.20) 11096.72 | 10240.52 153.61 11096.72
V) MRS YT S | SHCTUE. S T e iy
VI | Ewcopfionaiterss | # | 8¢ 0 | - f [ 8]
i ;’\[l‘;m"-o“) s a0 iU 991.67 |  (856.20) | 11096.72 | 10240.52 135.47 11096.72 |
VIl | Tax expense: = == e SeRes — = |
(1) Current tax _ e = ] |t = L [l e
| (2) Deferred tax__ = ! i
1X Profit (Loss) for the pcrlod - s
from continuing operations 991.67 (856.20) 11096.72 | 10240.52 [ 135.47 11096.72
VIV s ; oL VE .
X Profit/(Loss) from discontinued
| operations 3 " i — = (o == E_t
Xl | Tax expense of discontinued N - - == I‘_ Jiech,
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(M

(11)

operations

Xl

Xu

XIV

Profit/(Loss) from discontinued
operations (after tax) (X-XI)-
Profit/{Loss) for the period
(XX

Olher Comprehensive Income

{asa zu)

11696.72 | 10240.52

A (i) ltems that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss-
Remeasurement of Defined
Benefit Plans (Acturial Gain
aorloss)

(i) Income tax relatlng to items
that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss

B () Iems that wil be
reclassified to profit or loss

(i) Income tax relating to items
that will be reclassified to profit

“or loss

Total Comprehcnswe Income
for the period (XHI+XIV)
(Comprising Profit/{Loss) and
Other Comprehensive Income
for the period)
Basic EPS

Diluted EPS

(856.20)

11096.72 | 10240.52

1

29.44

11096.72

8.08

7.25

Additional Statutory Information required under Scht,dule 11T of Companies Act, 2013 :

The various Financial ratios are as follows:-

a.  Credit rating and change in credit rating (if any) : Integrated Rating upgraded to “B” w.c.f 18.04.2023

b. Asscts cover available, in casc of non-convertible debt securities : “NOT APPLICABLE”

¢. Previous duc date for the payment of interest/dividend for non-convertible redeemable preference
shares/repayment of principal of non-convertible preference shares/non-convertible debt securitics and
whether the same has been paid or not : “NOT APPLICABLE”

d. Next due date lor the payment of interest/dividend for non- ~convertible preference shares/prineipal along
with the amount of interest/dividend of non-convertible preference shares payable and the redemption
amount: “NOT APPLICABLE”

e.  Outstanding redeemable preference shares (quantity and value) : “NOT APPLICABLE”

f.  Capital mdunplmn reserve/debenture l’LdL.lﬂptl()n reserve @ “NOT APPLICABLE”

S.No. ! Pnrll_t‘ulallrs Unit Numerator Denominator ! 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | Variance
H Current Ratio | ) Times Currcﬂﬂ_s_‘.scﬁi “Current Liabilities | 144 TiEE | 1% U]”V:
Lo Debt-Equity Ratio Lo Tes Totai Debts Total Equity ] [] A4 | 069 -35.6 .?"
_3_ Debt Service (Tovcmg;u Ratio Times | lé:“g:{;:“{::_'ﬂ;t’_ _Dch_lx E;E'rjlcu U_J_a_ B L().Qi | —_h_wj?.{‘.’ u_
i ; Average Total e i
i - 3 p (1. 5,9 09 269
P B s | % | Netpoftafertx | Equiy | 0% | 6% | 9%a%%
M Inventory Tumover ratio = Times _Total Sales Average [nventory 36.31 4.76 -18.89% |
0 Trade Receivaples Tumover ratio Times Total Sales hvcrng_gcl Trade 1.58 1.58 .63%, i
- Receivables ‘ |
7 Trade Payables Turnover ratio Times Purchase A“‘”’?"‘ - 12.80 3.87 | 1S.t}_“-“f:>

Loy Ly Nee G e e« N ) (SN 11 T O N W 1 s )

8 Net capital Tutnover ratio Times Total Sales Avei}{"l"pn;;rkm" | 577 -39 71%
Nt I’_|91_1L_I_{JL1D . "% | Net Profit after tax Mot Sales i __0_{1 b —‘J?._]'_?%
RLHlll'l on Capital E mpln\ful S EBIT Capital E mplo(»cd 010 _99.26%
Lung term debts to working capital ratio Times | Long Tenm Debts king Capital | 124 -54 83%

12 | Bad I)Lbls to Accounts Receivable ratio Times | Bad Debts Lcu\mhtu .28 _ -6.03%

13 Current L. 1'1h|1:L}, Ratio Times | Current Liability | __Tm.u] Lit 11'I|l|1lLb i 0.57 _ 10.05%
14 Total Debts 1o Total Assets Times Tatal DLblS | Tewl f\w.l« | G2l -6 86
15 Operating Margin ) Times 1 Gr{lsipﬂlll_f(_[ oss} __] otal "“l.‘*" = 'I ooty | 000 0.00%

16| Net worth o 1860743 | 1516560 | 2269%

17 | Interest Service Coverage Ratio | Times CEBIT | InterestCost | 190 | 190 | G00%

18 | Net ProfivgLoss) alter tax 1910 8§62.74 985,60 | -12.47%

£ R -] iy o A SRR Crores o i e et e e e

19 |( ('1] Basic Baming ru_‘r Share __Rs. o ki . ] - 4638 59.13 21.56%

SO o D!luu.d Eaming per Share ) BE - L., =Bt 1 0L ININE | 4534 | 5309 | -14.60%

Others:

As per the provisions of Scction 135(2) and 13
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the C01p01310 Social Responsibility Committe

&

5(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rulx. 9 of the
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Company, but the Company has not undertaken any Corporate Social Responsibility activity/project
due to continuous losses in the previous year.

The Company has neither traded nor it holds any investment in Crypto Currency or Virtual Curreney.

The Company has not been declared as willful defaulter by any Bank or Financial Institution or Any
Other Lender.

The Borrowings from Banks and any other financial institutions have been utilized for the purpose (or
which it was taken by the Company.

As per best of our knowledge, the Company does not have any transactions with companics struck off
under section 248 of Companics Act, 2013 (as amended) or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction of charges which are yet to be r(.;;fslcrcd with

the Registrar of Companics (ROC) beyond the statutory period.

The Company has not given any Joans or advances in the nature of loans to promoters, directors, KMPs

(as defined under Companies Act, 2013).

There is no undisclosed Income which has not been disclosed in books of accounts. No such income is

surrendered or disclosed as Income during the year in the Tax Assessment under Income Tax Act, 1961.

As per best of our knowledge, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company

for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made

thereunder.

Company is required to file quarterly physical progress report to the Fls-and any other reports/

statements as required by Fls time to time as per the terms of various sanctions letter of ils. The

Company has [iled such quarterly physical progress reports to IFls within due time and other reports as

and when required by the Fls. There is no requirement by the Fls to file any current asset statement by

the Company.

The Company has not been entered into any kind of schemes of arrangements during the year/quarter.

Intangible assets under development as on 31.03.2024 is NIL.

The Company did not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year/quarter.

The Company does not have any borrowings from Banks or Financial Institutions on the basis of

Security of Current Assets.

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium

or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ics), including forcign cntitics

(Intermediarics) with the undcrsldndlng (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the

Intermediary shall

(a) dircctly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entitics identified in any manner whatsocver
by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiarics) or

(b) provide any guarantee, sceurity or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not reccived any fund from any person(s) or entity(ics), including foreign entities

(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwisc) that the company

shall _

(a) dircctly or indircetly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantce, sceurity or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarics.

In compliance of Revamped Distribution Sector Scheme (RDSS), the information related to mandatory

parameters of PQ/SOP for the year ending 31.03.2024 is as follows: RinCrore)
T . X thuew |
: Year
Table 1: Revenue Details _ 2023 24 T 2022-23
“Revenue from Operations (A= ALIA2+A3+AG+AS+A6) | 2273155 | 2148330 |
T B A1:Revenuefrom Sale of Power |  22,731.55 |  21,483.30 |
A2: Fixed Charqes/Recoueryfrom theftete. | |

@ a4 Y




A3: Revenue fren Distribution Franchisee
MESNETr Ad: Revenue from mt(:—state sale cmd d Trading _a____ : _:_— % i
i AS5: Revenue from Dy2n Access and Wheeling R s !
Ll SR A6: Any other Operating Revenue |
_Revenue- Subsidies and Grants (B = B1+82483) 4,749.94 6,634.01
R s _ BLToriffSubsidy Booked |  4,363.34|  4,091.19
' BZ Revenue Grant under UDAY Ty ¢ _—_ e _:9_7359
s 'y B3: Other Subsidies and Grants 386.60 1,669.23
Other Income (C = C1+C2+C3) s 26169 | 23214
P R c1 Ir'.'.ome booked agamst deferred revenue® | u__ S
= iy by C2 M.-sr Non- tanﬁ‘mcomefrom consumers (including DPS} 1_13.89_. __ =3 98 67
i C3: Other Non-operating income 147.80 133.47
~ Total Revenue on subsidy booked basis ( D = A+B *Cf 27,743.18 28,349.45
 Tariff Subsidy Received ( E ) HWE . 436334 409119
_Total Revenue on subsidy received basis { | { F= D -B1+ E} ' _27,74318 28,34945
Whether State Government has made advance pa\, ment of subsidy for the E S ' s
quarter{Yes/No) .[
*Revenue deferred by SERC as per tariff order for the re!e.vant FY I g A
Table 2: Expenditure Details = LL_L : |
s - ) 202324 | 2022-23
| Cost of Power ( G = G1 + G2+ G3) 2291119  21,514.20
I 5.0 A - G1: Generation Cost (Only for GEDCOS)
e o] : _G2: Purchase of Power 21,890.05 20,525.50
DI e 0 P ==, _ = G3: Transmission Charges 1,021.14 988.70 |
~_O&M Expenses (H = H1 + H2 + H3 + H4 + H5 + H6 + H7) 397590 |  5849.61
H1: Repairs & Maintenance 743.04 | 707.06
W e Ry H2: Employee Cost |  725.68 620.06
N O N SR H3: Admn & General Expenses 49551 | 47773
P LE s, e L B, __;;_________ H4: Depreciation __-_“_:?;81_2_3_ 2, S 699.81 |
H5: Total Interest Cost 1,035.93 1,101.53
. H6: Other expenses 69.48 2,225.28
W Sk Sl n & eI S H7: Exceptional Items 25.01 | 18.14
Wbl b SRl R ) S e BN N S A A A 2} 26 ,887.09 | _27,363.81
“proftheforetaxii=0-1] . R 985.64 ,
ey K1: Income Tax = g A=
i K2: Deferred Tax I e
_Profit aftertax (L=1J-K1-K2) A 856.09 : 985.64
“Balance Shee—t B i Bl N iy .
I L 202324 | 200223 |
Table 3: Total Assets As on 31st As on 31st
=B =l _ March . March !
M1: Net Tanglble Assets CWIP & Others 2t 16 990 61 B 67"
M2: Other Non-Current Assets Bl A - 5,386.87 258_3.5_7_
M3: Net Trade Receivables 10,728.30 9,995.26
([ SR e Maa Gross Trade Recervab{e Govt. Dept. |  1,869.25 2,266.25
i BT ~ M3b: Gross Trade Receivable Other-than Govt. Dept. | 13,070.75 11,940.71 !
it =0 o _ M3c:Provision for bad debts | 4,211.70 ~4,211.70
‘Ma: Subsidy Receivable . S ety ¥ e
_MB5: Other Current Assels e = ST L ) S 8‘1 437374
| Total Assets (M = M1+ M2 + M3 + M4 + M5) _ 5 5 9 39,84162 | 37,088.24
Table 4: Total Equn:y and Liabilities | o SUIERT
N1: Share Capntal & General Reserves (mcludes ShareApplncanon Money pendmg 20,967.02 26,402.36
Allotment) ema = 2 L] U e
N2: Accumulated Surplusﬁ (Deflc:l}_as per Balance Sheet e i NS Nis -9,652.07 —17 969 53
N3: Government Grants for Capital Assets & Consumer Contrlbutzon iy ] 7,292.48 6,731.77
| N4: Non-current liabilities Sa . s b T | hmssas| - z3s187
N5: Capex Borrowings : 8 259.43 | 10,500.82 |
T A _}V;‘Su_ _Lcmg Term Loans Smte Govr oo 000 |




[\

2 N6b: Long Term Loans - Banks & Fls 6,599.69 8170.25 |
. N6cShortTerm/ Medium Term - State Govt T '
n P = el ___ Néd: Short FermIMcdfum Term - Bariks ¢ & Fls © 1,659.74 i - 2,330.57
N6: Non-Capex Borrowings ____epoi o000
104 ﬂa_ ﬁrprr rerm Borrowmgs/ from Banks/ Fls BE £
_ .1 . _f_\{{t!__ Cash Credit/ OD from Banks/ Fis : -
_N8: Payables for Purchase of Power i e 1,646.11 1,934.36 !
'N9: Other Current Liabilities s 884530 | 713549
Total Equity and Liabilities (N =N1+ N2+ N3+ N4 +N5+ N6 + N7+ N8 +N9) | 39.841.62 | 37,088 088.24
Balance Sheet Check = =
Table 5: Technical Details S ey L. =
s 2023 24 2022-23
O1: Total Installed Capacity (MW) (Yearly Ended) (Only for GEDCOs) ) . -
L= O1a: Hydel e
e T Epm AR e I . _ 01b:Thermal e
) Tt - L Sy 1o - Olc: _gas _____ . ]
RNt Wi e A0l ] 01d: Others o
(02: Total Generation (MU) (Yearly Ended) (Only for GEDCOs) == -
WA % | -0 e N0 L, - e 02.:: Hydel I
2 L5 e A Lo A ~ 02b: Thermm’ : = i
- ' 02c: Gas
2SI b e O2d: Others | _
03: Total Auxiliary Consumpnon (MU) (Yearly Ended) = _Jua ; N [ T |
04 : Gross Power Purchase (MU) (Yearly Ended) 39,107.838 | 39,043.244
Gross Input Energy (MU) (05 = 02 - 03 + 04) | 39,107.838 |  39,043.244
06: Transmission Losses (MU)(Interstate & Intrastate) 5 ' | ) “ ot
07: Gross Energy sold (MU) y 34,132.907 |  33,437.008
SR e ST _ O7a: Energy Sold to own consumers 34132000 33 _4_'3_‘__?_.908_
o ; O7b Bu!k Sale to Distribution Franchisee | - | -
- = 27_6 ﬂersmle Saie/ Energy Traded/Net Ul Export o _-___ = s
Net Input Energy [MU) {08 05 06 - 07c) 39 107.838 39, 043 244
_Net Energy Sold (MU) { 09 = 07 - 07c) e i  34,132.907 33,437.008
Revenue Billed including substdy booked {010 ' _AI;_AZ_+ A3 +B1) i ___27_,994.89{_); _____ ' 125,574,430 |
011: Opening Gross Trade Receivables (including any adjustments} {Rs crcre) 12,911.04 12,254.77 |
012: Adjusted Gross Closing Trade Receivables (Rs crore) 13,506.37 12,911.04 l
Revenue Collected including sgh*idy received (013 = A1 +A2 + A3 + E Y 011 - 012] 26,499.56 24,918.22
Billing Efficiency (%) (014 = 09/08*100) B 87.28 | 85.64
_C0||ECt_IP_f_1_E_fﬁ‘§1f_f"CV (%) (015 = _Q@31Q19*3_|-09]' PSR DNL | | G As0) - 3248
_Energy Realised {MU} (015a=015*09) WREES LT U | s 33 382.94 32 578 98
AT&C Loss (%) (016 =100 - 014*015{100) s 1464 |  16.56 |
Table 6: Key Parameters T ... SO
i T f' 2023-24 2022-23
_ ACS (Rs./kWh) ( P1 = 1¥10/05) P P11 et i
| ARR on Subsid Bgoked Basis {Rs /kWh) { PZ D*10/05) 7.09 7.26
h_%;ap dn Su_t_l;l_d\} Booked Basis {Rs__,{I(Wh} ( P3=P1- - P2) T B -
ARR on Subsidy Received Basis (Rs./kWh) (P4 = F*10/05) D) B SRR | RSN
_Egg_qn Subsndy Received Basis (Rs./kWh) (P5 = P1 - P4) -0.22 -0.25 |
ARR on Subsudv Recewed excluding Regulatory Income and UDAY Grant {Rs/kWh) 569 .04
(Rs./kwh) (P6 = (F-B2-C1)*10/0O5) ) i P F
Gap on Subsmly Received excluding Regulatory Income and UDAY Grant (Rs /kwh} 0.2 .0.03
(P7 =P1 - P6) s X . L S Rt i e T g
_Receivables (Days) (P8 = 365*M3/A) i PN B 172 | 170
Payables [_Davs} (P9 = 365*N8/G) S, B L gy - - -2
_Total Borrowings (P10 = N6+N8+N9) AR o ) 10 491.41 _9,069.85
- ' Year
Table 7: Consumer Categorywlse Details of Sale [MU} 07523 202993
‘Q1:Domestic | i 13,329.988 13,568.958
Q2: Commercial o s - " 2,205.888 2,048.336
OAgfeultaral] | - e v 69233154 6,693.009
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| Table 8: Consumer Categorywise Details of Sale (Rs Crore) =

Q4: Industrial i | cwmesserr | - 7866764 |

Q5: Govt. Dept. (ULB/RLB/PWW/Public Lighting) 900.454 836.617 |
Qecltiens | . e o . | SO08BA0 1T TEes 8
_ AL Vg = Raafwcws 107877 | 85.357

= U8y PSS - 3 Bulk Supply | FitY '
Miscellaneous 2 670 163 2,753.«’_922_

Distribution Franchisee |
Interstate/ Trading/ Ul

' Gross Energy Sold (Q7 = QL+Q2+Q3+08+Q5+Q6) _ | 34132907 | 33,437.50% |

Ql:Domestic IR % [ wmeas | 8,320.00 |
_Q2: Commercial ' 2,173.28 2,303.00 i
Q3: Agncultural g o d SRt S | zamam |00 de%a 1
Q4: Industrial SN e 640376 |  6,783.00
Q5: Govt. Dept. (ULB/RLB/PWW/Public Lighting) 942.98 |  1,059.00
Q6:Others IS S 1,565.30
~ Railways 89.63 | 84.00
P Bk 1es = o B BulkSupply | |
ey . Misellaneous 464445 | 148130
b 21 T Y T R R Distribution Franchisee _ L
_ =~ -k Interstate/ Trading/ Ul i TS
_GrossEnergySold (Q7=Q1+Q2+Q3+Q4+Q5+Q6) | 2273155 | 21,8330

Recent pronouncements/Amendments:

Vide notification dated March 31, 2023, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified the C ompamu
(Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023 which amends certain Indian Accounting
Standards, and are effective from April 1, 2023. The summary ol the major amendments and its impaet
on the Company arc given hercunder:

i)

Disclosure of accounting policies — amendments to Ind AS 1 — Presentation of financial
statements: This amendment requires the entities to disclose their material accounting policies

_rather than their significant accounting policies. These amendments define what is “material

accounting policy information’ (being information that, when considered together with other
information included in an entity’s (inancial statements, can reasonably be expected to infhicnee
decisions that the primary uscers of general purpose [inancial statements make on the basis ol those
[tnancial statements) and explain how to identify when accounting policy information is material.
They further clarify that immaterial accounting policy information do not need to be disclosed. I
disclosed. they should not obscure material accounting information.

The Company has evaluated the amendment and suitably modified its Material Accounting Policics.
However, impact of the said amendment on the Company’s financial statements is not significant.

Definition of accounting estimates — amendments to Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes
in Accounting Estimates and Errors: The amendment clarifics how cntitics should distinguish
changes in accounting policics from changes in accounting estimates. The distinction is important,
because changes in accounting estimates are applied prospectively to [uture transactions and other
futurc events, whercas changes in accounting policies arc generally applied retrospectively to past
transactions and other past cvents (as well as the current period).

The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on the Company’s financial
statements.

Q-




iii) Deferred tax related to assets and liabilities arising from a single transaction — amendmeats
to Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes: This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition
exemption so that it does not apply to transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary
differences.

The Company has evaluated the amendmcnt and there is no impact on the Company’s [inancial
statements.

Amendments/ revisions in other standards are cither not applicable or do not have any material impact

on the financial statements.

37. Disclosures related to Additional Borrowing space of 0.50 percent of GSDP linked to performance
in power sector scheme and Revamped Reform-linked Results-Based Distribution Sector Scheme
of the Central Govt. of India. '

A. Regulatory Assets:
No new Regulatory Assets (Or uncovered losses or any other similar provisions) have been created by
the company in the linancial year 2023-24 (as on 31.03.2024).

B. Guarantees:
(1) No guarantec has been issucd by the state through Govt. (GoUP) or any of its I’Sl‘s in support of
the Loans taken by the company itself.
(ii) Tlowever, the state Govt. (GoUP) has issued guarantees in support of fund arrangement through
loans/bonds taken/issucd by the Iolding Company (UPPCL) on behall of the company as given
below:

‘Details of guarantees issued by GoUP in support of above borrowings arranged by the Holding
Company (UPPCL):

(Tin Crore)

Total Guarantee Total
s, Parti L Date of 5 Amount Outstanding
No. articulars Guarantee Armouat i \llocated to Balance as on
> Guarantee :
o  PVVNL, 31.03.2024
I |757)‘21I 1-16- lS(T(Bdnk Guarantec)/2016 Lh‘. 2_9_ -07- Iﬁ 29 07 7()|6 ] 5 17() 82 | 520 2 3 03262
2 | 2450/24-1-16-1567(Bank Guarantee)2016 dt. 04-01-17 | 04-01-2017 | 4699.98 17 35249y
3 IRS.-’"fi 1-17-2580(Undertak 19);'2(”6 dt, 06-02-17 06-02-2017 6510.00 837.80 2790.00
4| 286/24-1-17-2580 (Undertaking)/2016 dt. 03-03-17 | 03-03-2017 3489.50 439.20 1495.50
5 | 33724-1-17-817(Bank Guarantee)/2015 dt. 17-03-17 | 17-03-2017 465,00 27485 ) B QD
6 | 588/24-1-17-817 (Bank Loan)2015 d. 07.06.17 T 07-06-2017 | 150000 | 47506 | . 73425 |
7| 138304/1/17/28P/2001 dt. 30-06-17 30062017 | 43000 2584 oD
8 | 76724-1-17-1567 (Bank Loan)/2016 dt. 14.07,17 14-07-2017 299 fl_‘_)_ 35.97 199.66
9 | 1720/24-1-17-817 (Bank Loan)/2015 dt. 12.09.17 12-09-2017 2000.00 | 500.00 1000.00
10 | 2312/24-1-17-28P/2001 T.C. dt. 26-09-17 26-09-2017 500.00 30.05 oD
11| 2312/24-1-17-28P72001 T.C. dt, 26-09-17 T26-092017 | 10500 | 631 oD
12| 2833/24-1-17-2580(Undertaking)/2016 dt. 24.11.17 24-11- ZOIT ~ 4498.20 595.10 T 1984.50
13 | 726/24-1-18-2580 (Undertaking)/2016 dt. 21.03.18 214032018 | 5491.00 | 27350 | 2584.00
14 | 2567/24-1-18-817 (Bank Loan)/2018 dt. 28.09.18 - | 28-09-2018 2000.00 | 00 60w
|15 | 2755/24.1-18-817 (Bank Loan)/2018 dt. 07.02.19 702:072019 | 70000 | 350.00 | 43212
16| 48124-1-18-817 (Bank Loan)/2018 dt. 05.03.19 03-05-2019 | 200000 | 300,00 | 800.00
17| 830/24-1-19-817 (Bank Loan)/2018 dt. 15.05.19 15-05-2019 | 200000 | 750.00 142857
18 | 1361/24-1-19-817 (Bank Loan)2018 dt. 23.07.19 23072019 | 650.00° 300.00 30333
19 | 2188/24-1-19-817 (Bank Loan)/2018 dt. 25.10.19 | __25_ 10- 20]9 e 35!] 00 000 294 46
20 | 184/24-1-20-817 (Bank Loan)2018 di. 25.02.20 | 25-022020 | (5000 I
21 | 183/24-1-20-817 (Bank Loan)/2018 dt. 25.02.20 25022020 | 82500 | 13000 | 39545
22 | 965/24-1-20-817 (Barik Loan)/2020 dt. 28.07.20 28-07-2020 20940.00 125849 | 1438093
23 | 966/24-1-20-817 (Bank Loan)/2019 dt. 29.07.20 29-07-2020 | 45000 | 4000 | 2613
24 | 656/24-120-817 (Bank Loan)/2020 dt.25.03.21 | 25-03-2021 | 7000.00 | 42070 P
25 | 1386/24-1-21-1010/2021 dt. 19.08.21 | 19-08-2021 _______‘)81 OU _._______)5_‘2 J‘i e
26 | 260/24-1-22-1049-2021 dt, 21.03.22 AR 21032022 | 8000.00 54720 | 743920
27 | 100224-1-23-100822022 30-032023 | 6800.00 62.56 | 4903.89
- CTOTAL | [ onmee | 98302 | 5944217




AT & C Losses:
The details of AT & C losses are given below:

S. Parameter [ Unit Deseription | 2023-24 T
No. S i s A o i
A | Input Energy MU Energy Generated - Auxillary Consumption + Energy | 39107.838
5 || Purchased (Gross) — Energy Traded/ Inter State Sales ]
"B | TransmissionLosses | MU | .. "
~C | NetputFrergy | MU |A B g | 39107.838
Y| Energy Sold MU Inergy Sold 10 all categories of consumers excluding units of 34132.907
U y. Inergy Traded/ Inter-State Sales.
E Revenue from Sale ol Energy Rs. Revenue from Sale of Energy to all calugm ies of consumers 27094.89

Crore | (including Subsidy Booked) but excluding Revenue from
Energy Traded/ Inter State Sales

|

F Adjusted Revenue from Sale of Rs. Revenue from Sale of Energy (same as [ above) minus 27094.89 !

Energy, on Subsidy Received | Crore | Subsidy Booked plus Subsidy Reccived against subsidy i

ool booked during the year o I i

G Opcnm;_ I)cbtors for Sale of Rs. Opening Debtors for sale of Iin(.ru) as shown in Receivable | RS
Energy Crore | Schedule (Without deducting provisions for doubtfid |
debtors). Unbilled Revenue shall nol be considered a3

e o S, e U e e | SRR N e

Il | Closing Debtors for Sale of Rs. (i) Closing Debtors for Sale of Encrgy as shown in | 12655.94 |

Lnergy Crore Receivable Schedule (Without deducting provisons for

Doubtful Debts). Unbilled Revenue shall not be
considered as Debtors,

(i) Any amount written off duri mg the year {hru.ll} from (1}

I Adjusted Closing Debtors for Sale Bs. | (i1 i) 12655.94
_of Energy Crore | g
Al N (,olluuuou Efficiency W BTN | s, = i 31 008 E L) = s o=snit s gt Rty
K | Units Realised - [angy Sold * MU D*I/100 33527.90
_Collection [ I]101cncyj =S A YRR T = Nl M
L Units: Unrealised = [Net Input MU | c—K 557964 |
Energy — Units Rcaliscd] :
M | AT & C Losses = [{Units | % = T 14.27
Unrealised/Net Input

Energy} *100]

Average Cust of Supply & Average Realisable Revenue:
I'he details of Average cost of supply (ACS) — Average Realisable Revenue (ARR) Gap arc given

below:

]

S. No. _ je=sfsmid & il I’aramq@cl_fs N el B . ¥Malue
A | Total Input Encrgy* St Lyl S 39107.838
0% il 5 Total Expenditure 2 Rs. Crore | 26855.66
C | Average Cost of Supply (BIA* I 0) - | R | 6.87
D Total Revenue from Sale of Power (onludmg Rs. Crore | 27094.89
| Subsidy plus subsidy reccived) Bt o | B!
] [{BubsidyBooked . =~ = | Rs Cpdre _  4363.34
I | Subsidy Received, R Rb CI’O_IE___ B LR 4;(3 34 |
G Other Income (Excluding regulatory income & Rs. Crore 648.29 |
UDAY Grant) [ i I S e e A
11 | Revenue (Subsidy Received Bascd) Rs. Crore 27743.18
i (D-EPy - Lo B g S S S N =
1 Average I{cahsdblcRcvum(,(llf/\*l{}) . Rs.Crors | - 7.09 |
J ACS - ARR Gup (C—1) Rs. Crore (0 23)

*Total Input Encrgy here means Inpul Iinergy before making dny adjuslmcnls like Transmission Loss,
Inter State Energy Traded etc.

Q-




Creditors Davs:

| Trade Payables (Power Purchase Total Power Purchase and ~ Creditors I_);?s(m[id)_m)
and Transmission Dues) as on Transmission Cost as on 31.03.24
_ 31.03.24 (Rs. in Crore) ~_ (Rs.inCrore) Pl [ PRl {2
A B b A/B*365
- 16iE [ 201119 | o AR L

Debtors Days:

Net Trade Recceivables as on Revenue from Operations Debtors Days (in Days) ‘
31.03.24 (Rs. in Crore) (inclusive of ED) as on 31.03.24 ; ) |
RS L S WIS SRR e - e E
S G = A e St o A/B*365
_ 10728.30 P e )] o 163
[}

Isha Du ap/

Managing Ipirector Director(Finance)
DIN 09148918 DIN 00906139

bn 'Cq)qf/ | Ql ij,,

Sachin Kamboj Jitesh Grover
Chief Financial Officer Company Sceretary
M.No. ¥-7542




PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
URJA BHAWAN, VICTORIA PARK, MEERUT
CIN : U31200UP2003SGC027458

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31st MARCH 2024

(¥ in Crores)

Particulars AS AT 31.03.2024 AS AT 31.03.2023-
A |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/ (Loss) Before Taxation & Exceptional items 887.75 153.61
|Adjustment For:
a |Depreciation 881.25 697.17
b |Interest & Financial Charges 1054.49 1154.00
¢ |Bad Debts & Provision 44.27 ’ 2166.72
d |Interest Income : 17.30 13.16
Sub Total 1997.31 4031.05
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Change 2885.06 4184.66
Adjustment for: :
a |Inventories (255.28)| - (69.49)
b |Trade Receivable (723.38) (620.81)
¢ |Other Current Assets (1800.63) (930.05)
d |Financial assets-others (193.88) 818.22
e |Other financial Liab. . : 1698.16 189.77
f |Financial Liabilities-Borrowings ; (670.83) 309.46
g |Trade Payable (288.25) (3455.67)
h |Bank balance other than cash 0.29 A0.03)
Sub Total . (2233.80) (3758.60)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 651.26 426,06
B [CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
a |Decrease (Increase) in Property,Plant & Equipment (706.37) {1029.58)
b |Decrease (Increase) in Work in Progress {1055.75) 67.51
2 Rsscglzsase!(lncrease) in Leans & Othe_r financial assets Non-current 1186.08 87358
d |Interest Incomes (17.30) (13.16)
| e |Decrease (Increase) in Intangible assets (0.39) {0.00)
f |Decrease (Increase) in Intangible assets under development 0.39 (0.39)
g |Decrease (Increase) in Asset not in possesion 0.00 0.00
NET CASH GENERATED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) - (593.34) (102.04)
C |CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACITIVITIES
2 |Proceeds from Barrowing (1570.56) . (1195.28)
b |Proceeds from Share Capital ) 2577.02 951.48
¢ |Proceed from other equity ; (26.43) H546.04
d |Other long term liabilities 131.38 126.30
e |Interest & Financial Charges : ) [1054.49) (1154.00)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 56.92 (425.46)
NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) 114.84 (101.44)
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 541.71 643.15
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 656.55 541.71

(i) This Statement has been prepared under indirect mathod as prescribed by Ind AS-07
{ii) Cash and cash equivalent consists of cash in hand, bank balances with scheduled banks and fixed deposits with banks,

(ili} Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassifed wherever considered necessary,
"
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